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Smrutika Thoti

From: Ranjandas S
Sent: 26 June 2024 16:35
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Trupti Dalvi; Shama Nair; Shadab Sukri; binu.balachandran; htjagadish@gmail.com; Nimisha Jadhav
Subject: RE: FW: Bial 080 Domestic lounge phase-2 Deck slab detail above live kitchen

100sqm 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, 
Kempegowda International Airport, 
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 
 

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2024 4:31 pm 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 
binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; htjagadish@gmail.com; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Bial 080 Domestic lounge phase-2 Deck slab detail above live kitchen 
 
Dear  Sir, 
 
Please share area 
 
Regards, 
Smrutika 
 

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: 25 June 2024 17:01 
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To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 
binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; htjagadish@gmail.com 
Subject: FW: FW: Bial 080 Domestic lounge phase-2 Deck slab detail above live kitchen 
 
Dear Nimisha, 
 
Please place the order for Structural design Rs.10,000/ + GST and one site visit @ Rs.5,000/ + GST 
 
Please treat this is very urgent. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, 
Kempegowda International Airport, 
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 
 

From: Jagadish H T <htjagadish@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, 24 June 2024 3:53 pm 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashok Solanki <ashok@abmarchitects.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: Bial 080 Domestic lounge phase-2 Deck slab detail above live kitchen 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Shetty,  
 
I have reviewed the structural requirements for the live kitchen and bulkhead. 
Our offer for the design of the structural framing to support the false ceiling and services shall be Rs 10,000/- plus GST. 
The fee does not include site visits.  If site visit is required, the same shall be compensated at Rs 5,000/- plus GST per visit. 
 
Regards 
Jagadish H T 
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BSD STRUCTURAL CONSULTANTS 
 
On Mon, Jun 24, 2024 at 10:55 AM Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> wrote: 

Dear Jagdish, 

  

We are doing the renovation of T1 domestic lounge ph-2. We need the deck slab above live counter. Attach the architectural drawing for your further action. 

  

Request give the proposal for the same. 

  

Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, 
Kempegowda International Airport, 
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 

  

From: Ashok Solanki <ashok@abmarchitects.com>  
Sent: Friday, 21 June 2024 7:33 pm 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Aahana Miller <aahana@abmarchitects.com> 
Subject: Bial 080 Domestic lounge phase-2 Deck slab detail above live kitchen 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

 LIVE KITCHEN DECK SLAB DWG.dwg  

 LIVE KITCHEN DECK SLAB DWG.pdf  

Dear Ranjandas,  

As discussed please find enclosed  Domestic lounge phase-2 above live kitchen Deck slab structural detail .Kindly review and revert if any queries. 

  

Regards 

  

  

--  
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--  
H T JAGADISH 


